
WEB SITES OF INTEREST 
 

 
Listed below are a number of Web sites, organized in alphabetical order, for: 

  federal government Departments and Agencies whose mandates and activities 
directly impact our members in the workplace; and 

  Departments and Agencies that directly employ USGE members. 
 

Note that this information, and much more, is also available for convenient 
downloading on the USGE Web site, under ‘Links’. 

 
 
 
Federal government Departments and Agencies whose mandates and 
activities directly impact our members in the workplace: 
 
 
Canadian Human Rights Commission  www.chrc-ccdp.gc.ca 
 
Canadian Human Rights Tribunal   www.chrt-tcdp.gc.ca 
 
Commissioner of Official Languages  www.ocol-clo.gc.ca 
 
Federal Public Service Pension Plan  www.pwgsc.gc.ca/superannuation 
 
Health Canada      www.hc-sc.gc.ca    
 
Human Resources and Social Development  www.sdc.gc.ca 
 
National Joint Council    www.njc-cnm.gc.ca    
 
Parliament of Canada    www.parl.gc.ca 
 
Public Service Commission    www.psc-cfp.gc.ca  
 
Public Service Human Resources 
Management Agency    www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca 
 
Public Service Integrity Office   www.psio-bifp.gc.ca 
 
Public Service Labour Relations Board   www.pslrb-crtfp.gc.ca 
 
Public Service Staffing Tribunal   www.pssttdfp.gc.ca 
 
Treasury Board Secretariat    www.tbs-sct.gc.ca 
 
 
 



Departments and Agencies that directly employ USGE members: 
 
 
Canada Firearms Centre    www.cfc-cafc.gc.ca 
 
Canadian Human Rights Commission  www.chrc-ccdp.gc.ca 
 
Canadian Human Rights Tribunal   www.chrt-tcdp.gc.ca 
 
Canadian Security Intelligence Service  www.csis-scrs.gc.ca 
 
Commission for Public Complaints 
Against the RCMP     www.cpc-cpp.gc.ca 
 
Correctional Service Canada   www.csc-scc.gc.ca 
 
Courts Administration Service   www.cas-satj.gc.ca 
 
Federal Court of Canada    www.fct-cf.gc.ca 
 
Information Commissioner for Canada  www.infocom.gc.ca 
(Office of the) 
 
Justice Canada (Department of)    http://canada.justice.gc.ca 
 
Law Commission of Canada   www.lcc.gc.ca 
 
National Parole Board    www.npb-cnlc.gc.ca 
 
Office of the Commissioner for 
Federal Judicial Affairs     www.fja.gc.ca 
 
Privacy Commissioner of Canada   www.privcom.gc.ca 
(Office of the) 
 
Public Safety and  
Emergency Preparedness Canada  www.psepc-sppcc.gc.ca 
 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police   www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
 
RCMP External Review Committee  www.erc-cee.gc.ca 
 
Supreme Court of Canada    www.scc-csc.gc.ca 
 
Tax Court of Canada    www.tcc-cci.gc.ca 
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